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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, September 07, 2010 8:10 AM

To: '‘Barnes, Sharon M.'

Cce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Small Typo on address for Treasurer - to be corrected

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please fake a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the Jink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation. .

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey |

From: Barnes, Sharon M. [mailto:SBarnes@porterwright.com]
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 5:27 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Small Typo on address for Treasurer - to be corrected

RE: Lakewood Villas I1''Homeowners Association, Ing.

Association, Inc.

Ms. McGrath is our client.

Ms. McGraths' street name should read as Boca Ciega Drive and not as Boca Ciege Drive. {Ciega has
an "a" on the end and not an "&").

Can you please correct?

Thank you kindly,

% : o

Sharon M. Barnes | Legal Secretary | Porter Wright Marris & Arthur LLP | 8132 Strada Place | Third Floor | Naples, FL 34108-2683

Direct 239-593-2921 | Fax: 239-593-2990 | Toil free: 800-876-7962 |

porterwright

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

wrnee*Notice from Porter Wright Morris & Arthur LLP*****+**
This message may be protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you believe that it has been sent to you
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in er"roi',xdo fot read, print or forward it. Please reply to the sender that you have received the message in error.
Then delete it. Thank you.

To comply with certain U.S. Treasury regulations, we inform you that any federal tax advice contained in this
message, including attachments, is not a covered opinion ‘as described in Treasury Department Circular 230 and
therefore cannot be relied upon to avoid any tax penalties or to support the promotion or marketing of any federal
tax transaction.

End of Notice
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